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~2nd October , 1920 . 

Dear Madam , 

I am not quite sure of the ft wnich is due on behalf 

of the Bedford. College students who v;ere working a.t 

Selomon's Centre in August and September this year. Three 

of them v.ert with you for three weeks anu only one for 4 

weeks. In the cabe of tho e who w.r. ~ith you for three 

weeks is the fee 1 guinea or is ther any reduction for the 

sLorter period of training? 

Yours truJy , 

The ~ioter Superint(ndent , 
Salomon ' .., Centre , 

Uuy ' Hospital , 
s • .r~ . 1 . 

Secretary . 


